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Ms Tessa Campbell 
Department of Archaeology 
University of Cape Town 
Rondebosch 
7701 
 
FAX: 021 650 2352 
 
Dear Ms Campbell 
 
PERMANENT EXPORT PERMITS: Nos 80/08/04/009/52, 80/08/04/010/52 
 
I attach as requested a permit for the export of samples from two skeletons, one from Gladstone (GLD 
N8.3) curated at the McGregor Museum and the other from Nooitgedacht 278JQ (UP49) curated at 
the University of Pretoria. The SAHRA APM Unit has noted the restrictive sampling condition the 
University of Pretoria’s Anatomy Department has placed on the sampling of UP49. This restriction 
has been included as a condition of the permit. Please review the permit conditions carefully and 
contact us should you have any queries before the samples are sent abroad care of Professor Stone at 
the University of Arizona for analysis. 
 
The SAHRA APM Unit wishes you every success with the project. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
 


